

Bianca Thornton

From: Lauren Vine <Lauren.Vine@transgrid.com.au> on behalf of Easements&Development <Easements&Development@transgrid.com.au>
Sent: Friday, 14 September 2018 3:37 PM
To: Bianca Thornton
Cc: Easements&Development
Subject: HPE CM: 2018-444 Notice of Modification Request - Genesis Waste Management Facility (06_0139 MOD 7)

Hi Bianca,

TG Ref Number: 2018-444

Proposal Notice of Modification Request - Genesis Waste Management Facility (06_0139 MOD 7)

Thank you for referring the above – mentioned Modification to TransGrid.

Please be advised after reviewing the proposed modification, TransGrid can confirm we have no objections as it does not affect TransGrid's infrastructure.

If you have any concerns, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Kind regards,

Lauren Vine
Enquiry Services Coordinator | Network Planning and Operations

TransGrid | 200 Old Wallgrove Road, Wallgrove, NSW, 2766
T: (02) 9620 0297 **M:** 0427 094 860
E: Lauren.Vine@transgrid.com.au **W:** www.transgrid.com.au